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3. Meeting Minutes  
4. Corrected Bidder Checklist  
5. Corrected AIA Documents  
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URI Public Bid 101196 – Questions and Answers 

 

Q1: Is the builders risk policy cost the responsibility of the owner or the GC? 

A1: Builder’s Risk is the Responsibility of the GC. 

 

Q2: Is there an OPM for this project? 

A2: No, Project Management will be handled by OCP and Tecton. 

 

Q3: Can you confirm the RIDLT apprenticeship requirement applies to this project? 

A3: Yes it does. 

 

Q4: Are we to install a new layer of sheathing over the entire roof area over the existing 

decking per detail C7? 

A4: Yes. Install new layer of sheathing over existing sheathing. 

 

Q5: Are there any work restrictions or phasing for the interior work? 

A5: Interior work like window replacement and floor tile replacement will be coordinated with 

URI, trying to avoid conflicts with the contractor’s schedule and minimizing impact with the 

occupants. 

 

Q6: Are we to remove all existing fascia and soffit boards and replace with pvc? 

A6: Yes. Soffit board and fascia shall be removed and replaced with ¾” PVC fascia board, bead 

board soffit and continuous soffit vent. See note 7 and detail (C7/A5.01) shown below.  
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Q7: On the A sheets note 14 can you provide a quantity of how many bathrooms do not have 

vents, and clarify how many will be wall and how many will be ceiling? 

A7: Delete Construction Note 14 from sheet A1.02. Bathroom exhaust work is not included. 

Should some bathroom exhausts need to be replaced, that work will be done under allowance 

6. 

 

Q8: What is the ceiling type in the bathrooms for note 14 work? 

A8: See A7. 

 

Q9: On the A sheets note 24 can you provide further clarification on masonry stair repairs? 

A9: The work is at the 4 front entrances facing Rt. 138 and it includes: re-setting the stone; fill 

the wrought iron fence holes in the stone with non-shrink grout; repointing the brick rowlock 

course risers. 

 

Q10: At building 4,6,7,8 are we to follow note 8 or 25 for repointing? 

A10: Delete note 25 from sheets A1.04, A1.06, A1.07, A1.08. 

 

Q11: Are we to install batt insulation in the attic space per detail C7? 

A11: Yes, typical at every building, except building 7. 

Q12: Is there power in the attic for the new exhaust fans, or are we to pull a new circuit from 

the panel?  If from the panel, where is the panel located? 

A12: Assume that there is an electrical outlet or a junction box 20’away from the location of the 

exhaust fan (construction note 4). 
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES 

 

DATE:  July 20, 2022 

PROJECT NAME: Gateway Apartment Renovations 

SOLICITATION NUMBER: 101196 

URI PROJECT NUMBER: KC.R.GATE.2020.001 

URI PROJECT MANAGER: Schane M. Tallardy 

PURCHASING REPRESENTATIVE: Andrea Turano 

A/E FIRM(s) & CONTACTS: Tecton; Marco Tommasini 

 

ATTENDEES 

• Distribute sign-in sheet 

 

AGENDA 

• Review of Bid Requirements & Project Scope 

• Site walk through 

• Questions & Answers (All questions must be submitted in writing through Division of Purchases) 

 

BID PROCEDURE 

• Bids Due: August 4, 2022 by 3:00pm Deliver to URI Purchasing, 11 Tootell Road; include digital public 

copy. 

• Mandatory Pre-Bid, Sign-in please and leave business card. 

• Docs are available online at: http://web.uri.edu/purchasing/bid-information/ 

• Questions directed to: URIPurchasing@uri.edu in Microsoft Word format 

• Question deadline: July 22, 2022 by 12:00pm 

 

BID FORM 

• Complete in totality, Dollars, Alts, Breakouts, Unit Prices, License #, Addenda, Signature, etc. 

 

SCHEDULE & LDs 

• Start of Construction: September 12, 2022 

• Substantial Completion: April 28, 2023 

• Final Completion: May 12, 2023 

• Liquated damages: $1,000 per day 

 

SUMMARY of WORK – Section 01 1000 

• Roof, Window, Porches Replacement, and Exterior Repair in Gateway Apartment Buildings 2, 4, 6, and 

8, and Building 7: 

▪ Removal and replacement of asphalt shingle roofing, including gutters and downspouts. 

▪ Removal and replacement of windows with new fiberglass clad wood windows. 

▪ Removal and replacement of exterior porch structures. 

http://web.uri.edu/purchasing/bid-information/
mailto:URIPurchasing@uri.edu


   

▪ Power washing of existing masonry and vinyl siding. 

▪ Exterior wrought iron handrail replacement. 

▪ Exterior wood trim replacement and painting. 

▪ Masonry repointing, repair and replacement. 

▪ Installation of new attic fans and louvers. 

 

PRICE & PAYMENT POCEDURES – Section 01 2000 

• Allowances– Total of Project Allowances to be included in Base Bid: $170,000.00 

1. Unforeseen asbestos abatement due to hidden conditions  $10,000 

2. Unforeseen masonry repairs and repointing    $40,000 

3. Roof and attic deck repairs in hidden conditions   $40,000 

4. Hidden conditions due to window replacement: damaged trim 

replacement and plaster repairs     $40,000 

5. Ceiling repair due to hidden conditions    $20,000 

6. Exhaust vent replacement due to hidden conditions   $20,000 

• Alternates (will be selected in the order listed on the final Bid Form) 

1. None 

• Unit Costs 

1. None 

 

PURCHASING REQUIREMENTS & AWARD PROCEDURES 

• 100% P&P Bond 

• Insurance Requirements (Builder’s Risk by GC as identified in the solicitation requirements) 

• Prevailing Wage Rates (available online) 

• Minority Business Enterprise Participation (Early Contact with MBE Officer is strongly recommended) 

• Equal Employment Opportunity Office (Early Contact with EEO Officer is strongly recommended) 

• Pre-Award/De-Scope Meeting 

• Recommendation of Award Letter 

• Execution of AIA Contract Documents 

• Issuance of Purchase Order 

 

PERMITTING 

• It is the responsibility of the General Contractor to ensure that ALL required building, mechanical, 

electrical, and plumbing permits are secured and paid for prior to the commencement of work on the 

site.  (RIBCC approval letter will be provided to successful bidder once PO is issued.) 

• The General Contractor shall provide record copies of all required permits to the URI project manager as 

soon as they are issued for the project. 

 

TECHNICAL OVERVIEW OF PROJECT 

• Scope review by A/E. 

 

ADDENDA 

• Forthcoming Addenda will include: 

o Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet 

o Pre-Bid Conference Meeting Minutes 

o Submitted Questions & Official Responses 

o Revised URI Purchasing Checklist 

o Modifications to Drawings and/or Specifications (if required) 

 

 

 cc: Project File 



Public Works
Vendor Bid Response Checklist

This checklist is provided to assist the bidder in preparing a bid proposal for submission.  It is NOT a
substitute for a thorough review of the bid documents nor a comprehensive list of all bid proposal
requirements.  Each bidder is responsible to review the instructions contained in the bid proposal and
to comply with all requirements of the solicitation.

Bid Proposal Package is to include:

✔ Bid Cover Page, signed, in ink.

✔ URI Bidder Certification Form (3 pages), completed and signed in ink.

✔ Bid Form:
o All applicable blank spaces on the Bid Form have been completed.
o All addenda have been acknowledged.
o Bid price printed legibly in ink (in both words and figures that match where specified).
o Erasures or corrections have been initialed by the person signing the form.
o Bid Form is signed in Ink.

✔ Bid Surety
o Bid Bond or Certified Check made payable to the University of RI.
o Bid Surety is five percent (5%) of the bid total (unless otherwise specified).
o Bid Bond is signed by the bidder and surety.
o Bid Bond is issued by a company licensed in the State of RI.
o Power of attorney is attached to the Bid Bond (if applicable) showing the name of the

person who signed the surety bond.

✔ A Public Copy of the bid proposal in pdf format on a read-only CD-R media disk.

The University of Rhode Island is an equal opportunity employer committed to the principles of affirmative action.
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✔ Contractor’s Registration Board number or Applicable license has been indicated and copy
submitted if indicated.

✔ Form 2013-17 State Contract Addendum certifying Prevailing Wage is signed and Notarized
(Note: this in not mandatory at the time of the bid but will be required for award).

✔ General Contractor Apprenticeship Certification Form (2013-14) for projects ($1,000,000 and
greater) required at the time of the bid proposal submission deadline.

Note: General Contractor Apprenticeship Re-Certification and Certification Form “2013-16”
and Subcontractor Apprenticeship Certification Form “2013-15” are not required at the time
of bid proposal submission deadline.

✔ All bid proposal documents are to be submitted in a sealed envelope with the specific
solicitation#, Solicitation Title, and the bid proposal submission deadline marked in the upper
left hand corner of the envelope.

✔ If responses to multiple bids are being submitted, EACH bid proposal is submitted in a
separate sealed envelope.

The University of Rhode Island is an equal opportunity employer committed to the principles of affirmative action.
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